

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 7:37 AM
To: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1336 Dayton Avenue

Thank you for the update.



Matt Dornfeld

DSI - Case Manager

375 Jackson St
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-1902
F: 651-266-1919
matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us



Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

"DSI's Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all."

From: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 7:22 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul) <jim.seeger@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul) <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1336 Dayton Avenue

Jim and I spoke and we feel the CCI list, dated November 02, 2015, can be allowed to be used at this time.

Thank you,

Steve

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul); Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1336 Dayton Avenue

Hi Jim and Steve,

The above matter was before Marcia today and she is recommending that the appellant use the expired CCI to make repairs. Melody Youngberg will be in touch with Jim tomorrow per Matt Dornfeld's recommendation to see if there is anything else that Jim needs.

Mai